

Forrabury & Minster Parish Council



Minutes : 13th October 2016

Page 1 of 3

Present Cllr Hockin, Cllr Ferrett, Cllr Bright, Cllr Rodda, Cllr Chater, Cllr Edwards, Cllr Martin, Cllr Jarvis, Cllr Smith and CCllr Brown

11.01 Apologies – Cllr Haddy

11.02 Declarations of Interest – none declared

11.03 Public Participation – four members of the public present

A member asked if the Skateboard ramp was included in the annual playground inspection. Clerk confirmed it was.

Mr Leeds reported back on the Music and Beer festival, which went without any problems and raised £1200 for local community groups. He raised his concerns over the article in the blowhole reporting the Parish Council did not support the festival and felt this may have contributed to people staying away. Cllr Rodda replied the Blowhole printed an accurate report of the PC's decision.

11.04 Planning - To consider planning applications received none received for agenda.

11.05 To consider any other planning applications received by time of meeting none received

11.06 Minutes

Minutes of the meeting held on 8th September 2016 - Cllr Chater proposed the minutes be accepted as a true record. Seconded by Cllr Rodda. All in favour. Cllrs Jarvis and Martin abstained not at meeting. Resolved.

Minutes of the meeting held on 29th September 2016 - Cllr Chater proposed the minutes be accepted as a true record with the alteration to attendees as follows inclusion of Cllr Martin and exclusion of Cllr Jarvis. Seconded by Cllr Martin. All in favour. Cllrs Jarvis abstained not at meeting. Resolved.

Cllr Hockin proposed the council move CCllr Browns report forward on the agenda. Seconded by Cllr Smith. All in favour.

11.12 Cornwall Councillor Report.

CCllr Brown reported that Forrabury & Minster Parish Council would be receiving £866 grant form Devolution Community Fund towards the Castle site, and reported on the outcome of the other applications. Cornwall Council have proposed to retain the Community Network forums. Newquay Airport is constantly increasing passenger numbers. CCllr Brown summarised the progress Cornwall Council with Council tax and business rate reviews with Central Government.

11.07 Matters to report (only) from previous meetings minutes – nothing raised

11.08 Items from previous meeting

Highways – Cllr Hockin and Cllr Ferrett reported concern of an aggressive dog being walked in the car park. Attempts to report the incident to Cornwall Council resulted in no action until it has bitten someone. Cllr Smith proposed the council write to the owner. Seconded by Cllr Jarvis. All in favour.

Adrian Prescott (Clerk)

Signed Chairman.....


